No.M1:Windmill/Div/FL/CR-3/2020-21 off Office of the
g* Karnataka Chief Conservator of Forests,

e ngtalo Ballari Circle, Ballari,
Dated: 13-12-2022

To,
\/he Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer (FCA),

Aranya Bhavan, Bengaluru.

Sir,
Sub:-Ex-post facto approval for already established one wind mill of
0.95 MW wind power project of M/s Ramgad Minerals & Mining
Limited at Guddadarangavvanahalli, Kasaba Hobli, Chitradurga
Taluk and District.
Proposal No.FP/KA/WIND/38530/2019.

Ref:i-1) Letter No.F.No.4-KRB1344/2022-BAN/104 dated:13-04-2022
(sought information) of the Government of India, Ministry of
Environment, Forests & Climate Change(Forest Conservation
Division), New Delhi.

2) Your office letter No. KFD:HoFF:A5-2(GFL)/106/2019-FC dated:
21-5-2022.

3) This office letter even No. dated. 20-6-2022.

4) Letter No. A6/FC/Ramgad/38530/2019/CR-14/2019-20/3061 dtd,
15-11-2023 of the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga

Division, Chitradurga.
ok ok ok

In light of the directions issued by your goodself vide letter (2) cited above and
followed by the letter of the Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests &
Climate Change (Forest Conservation Division), New Delhi, in its letter (1) cited above,
have directed to submit the replies to the clarification/information as sought for by the

Government of India duly obtaining the same from the user agency.

Accordingly, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga vide this office letter
(3) cited above, has been directed to go through the points as raised therein and furnish
the additional clarification/information as sought for by the Government of India duly
obtaining the same from the user agency alongwith their specific opinion for onward
submission of the same to the higher authorities for taking further necessary action in the

matter.

As such, Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga has submitted the detailed
pointwise additional information duly obtaining from the user agency alongwith relevant

documents vide his letter (4) cited above.



Therefore, I am herewith submitting the copy of the report of the Deputy
Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga alongwith its enclosures for obtaining ex-post facto
approval for already established one wind mill of 0.95 MW wind power project of M/s Ramgad
Minerals & Mining Limited at Guddadarangavvanahalli, Kasaba Hobli, Chitradurga Taluk and
District

Yours faithfully,

vvwd,

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Circle, Ballari.



